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                 Corporate                                                      NO:  R148

                       Report                                   COUNCIL DATE:  June 21, 2004

 
 
REGULAR COUNCIL

TO: Mayor & Council DATE: June 16,
2004

FROM: General Manager,
Engineering

PROJECT
FILE:

4803-003/11

SUBJECT: Contract Award M.S. 4803-003-11, Double M Excavating
Ltd.

 
 
RECOMMENDATION
 

            That Contract M.S. 4803-003-11 be awarded to the low bidder, Double M Excavating Ltd., in the amount
of $761,647.40 including GST.

 

SCOPE OF WORK

 
            Contract M.S. 4803-003-11 consists of upgrading existing channel and ditches and slope stability works to improve

conveyance and capacity.  The contract consists of three projects as listed below:
 

·         Project 4802-304    Collieries Canal Upgrade
·         Project 4803-303    180 Street:  72 Avenue to 7400 Block Ditch Improvements
·         Project 4804-306    King Road at 13800 Block Slope Stability Works

 

            Construction is expected to start by early July 2004 and be completed by September 30, 2004.

 

TENDER RESULTS
 

            Tenderers for these projects were by invitation only.  They were contractors from the Council-approved
pre-qualified list for this type of work.

 

            Tenders for the above contract were received on May 28, 2004, with the results as follows:

 

                           Contractor                              Tender Amount                   Revised Amount
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            1.   Double M Excavating Ltd.                    $   761,647.40                         No Change

            2.   Mission Contractors Ltd.                      $1,018,962.01                         No Change

 

            The Engineer's pre-tender estimate was $788,290.40 including GST.

 

EVALUATION

 

            Our consultant reviewed all tenders and found no legal or mathematical errors.  Double M Excavating
Ltd. is the low bidder and their past performance with the City on similar work has been excellent.

 

FUNDING

 

            Funding is available in Drainage Package D03/03.

 
 
 
 
                                                                                    Paul Ham, P.Eng.
                                                                                    General Manager, Engineering
 
HL/brb
 
c.c.  -   General Manager, Finance, Technology & HR
        -   Drainage & Environment Manager, Engineering Dept.
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